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 Panfilo Tabora, 08:42 18/4/01 -06, Xavier University
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Return-Path: <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
Received: from ns.earth.ac.cr ([208.133.203.147]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 98
for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 21:30:17 +0700
Received: by ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <JBZFT8AB>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 08:42:01 -0600
Message-ID: <E1844C659D7DD411982A0020352A67A702033EB3@ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com>
From: Panfilo Tabora <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
To: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th, rlv@searca.org
Cc: "James B. French" <jfrench@earth.ac.cr>
Subject: Xavier University
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2001 08:42:00 -0600
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"

Dear Ruben V and Ruben U,

I have here a candidate for the Salzburg Seminar from a private university
and working in Sustainable Agriculture. He is a young fellow, and is the
Director of the Sustainable Agriculture Center of the Xavier University
College of Agriculture Complex, in Cagayan de Oro in Mindanao, Souther
Philippines. He is Prof. Victoriano I. Tagupa. Many donors from the private
sector fund the center.

The other one from Xavier University like Father Mateo, the Jesuit priest

who took his Ph.D. (Genetics) at UP Los Bafios during our time might also be
a good candidate for the EARTH-Salzburg Seminar. He is also an Agronomist.
do vou have contact with him?

I am asking Ed Sison and Pids Rosario of MADECOR to give us a listing of
good candidates from the private sector medium and small case businesses and
who are working on sustainable agriculture. There are also some non-profit
private-sector organizations in sustainable agriculture that might also have
some good candidates and Ed and Pids might have some names.

Best regards!

Panfi Tabora

|Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 1




L
Vo B

r..f:::m.::r for lmcrnalfml A.ﬁajrsq

..........

T, .

|| Panfilo Tabora, 08:33 19/4/01, RE: Traduccién: The Natural St

"u—nunuuuznnn-u.....
WRARRR AR R AR E e

Ly

-
LIREE L

|

Status: U
Return-Path: <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
Received: from ns.earth.ac.cr ([208.133.203.147]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 234
for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 20:45:04 +0700
Received: by ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <JBZFT77R>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 07:56:49 -0600
Message-ID: <E1844C659D7DD411982A0020352A67A702033E7D@ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com>
From: Panfilo Tabora <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
To: andré.heinz@detnaturligasteget.se, CGRAY@NATURALSTEP.ORG
Cc: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th
Subject: RE: Traduccion: The Natural StepDate: Wed, 18 Apr 2001 07:56:48 -0600
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"

> De: Panfilo Tabora

> Enviado el: Sabado 17 de Marzo de 2001 03:27 PM
> Para:  'andré.heinz@detnaturligastiget.se'

> Asunto: RV: Traduccion: The Natural Step

>

Dear André and Catherine,

I am resending this translation. It may need anaother round of
editing, but it is already useful for our purposes. I an sending a copy to
Dr. Ruben Umaly, the Secretary General of the Association of Universities of
Asia and the Pacific (AUAP)

who will be contacting you for possible activities in the countries
outside of Japan. He is in Thailand where English texts would be better
received (I will send him what you gave me), but he is Filipino, and Spanish
won’t bother him. He will soon be travelling to Norway and might just pass
by Stockholm to see you.

Best regards! More translations are coming!

Panfilo Tabora

> De: Panfilo Tabora

LPrinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




Panfilo Tabora, 08:33 19/4/01, RE: Traduccion: The Natural St

> Enviado el: Viernes 16 de Marzo de 2001 09:53 PM
> Para:  'andré.heinz@detnaturligastiget.se’; 'CGRAY@NATURALSTEP.ORG'
>0C: Octavio A. Sotomayor Orejuela; Carlos Burgos; Daniel Sherrard; James
> B. French

> Asunto: RV: Traduccion: The Natural Step

>

> Dear André and Catherine,

&

> I have here the first completed translation of a TNS document.
> This was part of a course in English. Editing will surely be

> a need for these documents, but I am eager to show you some
> progress in the translations. There are four more

> translations coming.

>

> We are seriously thinking about having you and Karl Henrik

> join us for a seminar here this year or next year.

- |

> My best regards!

>

> Panfilo Tabora

> EARTH Professor

2 emeen Mensaje original-----

> De: Octavio A. Sotomayor Orejucla

> Enviado el: Martes 13 de Marzo de 2001 10:23 AM
> Para:  Panfilo Tabora

> Asunto: Traduccion

>

> <<Archivo: Sencillez sin reduccion2.doc>>

>

> Disculpe la demora. Gracias.

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...

|




i Panfilo Tabora, 09:57 18/4/01 -06, Candidates for the EARTH-Salzb

Status: U
Return-Path: <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
Received: from ns.earth.ac.cr ([208.133.203.147]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 234
for <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 22:45:29 +0700
Received: by ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <JBZFT8G1>; Wed, 18 Apr 2001 09:57:14 -0600
Message-ID: <E1844C659D7DD411982A0020352A67A702033F2B@ACB2D202.ipt.aol.com>
From: Panfilo Tabora <ptabora@earth.ac.cr>
To: aidsi@mozcom.com, clrosario@madecor.com, jcalixto@indo.net.id,
madecor@indo.net.id, madecor@bol-online.com,
mge.tfc@isb.comsats.net.pk
Cc: mharris@salzburgseminar.org, rlvi@agri.searca.org,
cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th,
"James B. French" <jfrench@earth.ac.cr>
, Daniel Sherrard <dsherrar@earth.ac.cr>
, Richard Taylor <r-taylor@earth.ac.cr>
. Wendy Judy <wljudy@earth.ac.cr>
, "B.K. Singh" <bksingh@earth.ac.cr>
Subject: Candidates for the EARTH-Salzburg Seminar
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2001 09:57:13 -0600
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="iso-8859-1"

Dear Art, Pids, Ed, Ars, René, Gini, Tony,

EARTH University-Salzburg Seminar Series, is preparing to hold a conference
in Asia about innovations and potential changes for better education and

more responsive professionals for sustainable agriculture all over the

world. This seminar series is funded by NORAGRIC, the international aid
institution of Norway., and has asked EARTH Univeristy to lead this seminar
series.

This is the first time that a seminar series will be held outside of

Salzburg after more than 50 years of the founding of this seminar series
institution which has been conducting all its seminar series on the theme of
reconcialiation. It has been key in the debate in such areas as the
European Union, the Monetary Integration of Europe, Eastern European
reintegration, the German Reunification, etc. Its list of seminar attendees

is practically the list of the new leaders at the helm of Europe in both the
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Panfilo Tabora, 09:57 18/4/01 -06, Candidates for the EARTH-Salzb

government and the private sector.

This time it is leading a new phase into reconciliation and reformation and

is starting in education for sustainable agriculture, a topic that is a
reconciliation with nature and the environment, and also with reformation of
the perceptions, the systems and the methodologies. There will be a
conference in Chiangmai for Asia and in Makerere for Africa. The Chiangmai
conference will be in October, 2002 but we wish to prepare early. After that
there will be anaother one in Europe and this may kick off a series all

over!

This is where we need some assistance. We hope you can give us suggestions
on possible participants from the private sector especially the leaders in
medium and small-scale agri-businesses who are interested in a reform
towards having professionals for sustainable agriculture, entreprencurial
agriculture, and more socially-attuned systems. Our interest is to let

them ventillate their viewsduring this conference. For the public sector,
Ruben Villareal and Ruben Umaly have given us plenty of suggestions, but,
both recognize that you are there for the private sector. We discussed this
during the preparatory meeting where we mét in Chiangmai last week.
Candidates from the Indian Subcontinent (India, Nepal, Sri-Lanka,
Bangladesh) are most sought because SEAsia is well represented. Nevertheless
SE Asia candidates are all welcome.

This is all for now! Best regards!

Panfi Tabora
EARTH University
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